
  

SENIOR SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
6622 Wilson Mills Road 

Mayfield Village, OH  44143 

(440) 919-2332 
 

MEMO 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  September 20, 2023 
 

To:  Mayor Bodnar and Council 
 

From:  Shane McAvinew, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 

Re:  2023-24 Snow Removal 

 
 The following bids were received for the 2023-24 snow removal season. Each section is 30-40 

driveways.  

 

• Ameriscape:  $340 per drive for 1 section; $325 for 2 sections; $310 for 3 sections. 

• Arnold’s:  $375 per drive for 1 section and $340 for 2 sections. 

• MJO:  $340 per drive for 1 section and $332.50 for 2 sections. 

• James Cellura LLC:  $375 per drive for 1 section and $340 for 2 sections. 

 

I recommend awarding contracts to all four bidders for the 2023-24 Snow Plow Program. 

 

My recommendation is based on last year’s participation of 251 residents. I recommend awarding 

contracts as follows: 

• Ameriscape:  3 sections  ($310/drive) 

• MJO:   2 section  ($332.50/drive) 

• Arnold’s:  2 sections  ($340/drive) 

• James Cellura  2 sections  ($340/drive) 

  


